GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

(By email)
Our Ref: MGLA170221-6137

11 March 2021

Dear I

Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on 10 February 2021. Your
request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

You asked for:

1. Information about any records held by the GLA, the HCA, the LDDC, relating to the
LDDC and any agreements/records/documents they held/had with the “The Maritime
Trust” allowing 4 historic vessels owned by the Maritime Trust called the Robin, Lydia
Eva, Massey Shaw and Portwey to be moored in the West India Docks in the late 1980°s
or the 1990s or both dates. These documents may be a lease/rental/or no charge
agreement or a letter of agreement etc, but any held would be useful related to
occupation of West India LDDC docks.

2. Please advise if any records related to the LDDC/HCA have been transferred to other
Public Bodies or Charites.

We can confirm that the GLA does not hold the information you have requested.

Not all assets from the previous bodies you referred to were automatically transferred to the
GLA. You may want to consider writing to the following organisations as they might hold the
information you are requesting:

e the Canals & Rivers Trust (https://canalrivertrust.org.uk/the-publication-
scheme/making-a-request-for-information/the-freedom-of-information-act-2000)

e Lea Valley Park Authority (https://www.leevalleypark.org.uk/freedom-of-information)

e London Borough Tower Hamlets
(https://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/lgnl/council_and_democracy/data_protection__fre
edom_of/freedom_of_information_advic/Freedom_of_information_request_FOl.aspx

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the
reference at the top of this letter.

Yours sincerely

City Hall, London, SE1 2AA ¢ london.gov.uk ¢ 020 7983 4000
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Senior Property Surveyor

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information
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